MEMORANDUM OF REVIEW


  FEBUARY 2003

CHANGE ORDER ISSUED PURSUANT TO A CLAUSE OF THE BASIC CONTRACT

Subject:  Contract No. _________________________  Modification No. _________________  Date __________

I have completed review of subject Change Order file to ascertain whether actions contemplated by the elements listed below have been accomplished.
	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	CONTRACT FILE CONTENT

      Is the AF Form 3019 prepared, dated and signed by contracting officer?
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	      Is file tabbed, fastened and consistent with AF Form 3019?
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	      Are originals or authenticated memoranda in file, arranged chronologically, with most recent on top?
	DFARS 204.802
	
	
	

	1
PURCHASE REQUEST OR PROCUREMENT DIRECTIVE

Funds

   - Evidence of availability & correct year 

     funds

- If funding UCA over 50% but no more than 75% of NTE with qualifying proposal, approval by initial approval authority required.  May fund up to 100% of NTE for an actual “change order.”


	FAR 4.803(a)(3)

DFARS 217.7404-4

SMC FAST Book 32.7

AFI 65-601, Vol 1


	
	
	

	Was New Start Validation properly prepared and signed by the SPO Director and Program Control Chief and inserted into the contract file?
	AFFARS 5332.702-90

Draft IC to AFI 63-101, para 1.3.3.3
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	12
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL OR LETTER REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL/QUOTATION AND MODIFICATIONS THERETO

Does the file contain PCO’s Request for NTE which references the “Not-to-Exceed/Not-Less-Than Agreement” clause?
	FAR 4.803(a)(8)

DFARS 217.7404-2 and -3
	
	
	

	17
SUCCESSFUL PROPOSAL AND ALL CORRESPONDENCE

Contractor's NTE letter:

-
References “NTE/NLT Agreement” Clause

-
Addresses all applicable terms and conditions of C/O

-
All conditions or assumptions resolved
	DFARS 217.7404-2, -3 & -4

DFARS 252.217-7027


	
	
	

	26
TECHNICAL EVALUATION MEMO COVERING EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS

Does the file contain a complete technical evaluation, when applicable; or a Program Office Cost Estimate if over $1M and proposal has not yet been received?
	FAR 15.404-1(e) and 

Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	33     AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE UNPRICED ACTION

         Does the file contain approval for issuance of change order?

  - PEO Space Program:

-
$50 million or more, it is PEO, CV or CD 

-
Under $50 million, it is SPO Director 

  - SMC “Other Contracting” (PKR):

-
SMC/PK approves all dollar amounts


If Staff Summary Sheet (AF Form 1768) used for approval, is it in the prescribed format and included in the file?
	FAR 43.2

DFARS 243.2

DFARS 217.74; 217.7404-1

AFFARS 5317.7404-1

SMC FAST Book 17

AFSPCFARS 5317.7404-1(a)(2)

SMC FAST Book 17

AFMAN 33-326, Chapter 8

Tongue & Quill 
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	50
NARRATION OF ACQUISITION

         Does the file contain a narrative description of the change and brief explanation of its purpose?
	FAR 4.801(b)
	
	
	

	55
REQUEST FOR WRITING OF CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENT


Does the file contain a current PMS Buying Plan?
	SMC FAST Book 4.6.3
	
	
	

	56
STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE COORDINATION SHEET

         Has there been legal review (AF 3059) if action is valued at $500,000 or more? (Or, for Other Contracting, $100,000 or more)?
	AFFARS 5301.602-2

SMC FAST Book 1.6.6
	
	
	

	        If changes other than administrative corrections were made to the contract file subsequent to legal review (except to incorporate previous legal review comments), has the contract file been resubmitted for legal review?
	SMC FAST Book 1.6.6
	
	
	

	57
INDIVIDUAL PROCUREMENT ACTION REPORT

Is the DD350 properly completed, if funds are being obligated? 
	DFARS 204.670-2 & -3

DFARS 253.204-3 & 70

AFSPCFARS 5353.204-70

SMC FAST Book 53
	
	
	

	62
CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENT

Change Order Format:

-
Cite appropriate clause as authority

-
Reference applicable CLIN or SubCLIN

-
Make direct language changes

-
Funding statement (if subject to LOGO/LOF clauses)

-
Cite NTE Amount

-
Reference Contractor's NTE letter

-
Incorporates applicable statements

- Incorporates definitization schedule
	DFARS 204.7106

SMC FAST Book 43.2

DFARS 217.7404-2

DFARS 217.7405

DFARS 243.171

DFARS 217.7404-3
	
	
	


	TAB ITEM/QUESTION
	REFERENCE
	YES
	NO
	N/A

	64
LOCAL REVIEW COMMITTEE SHEET

If requested by the buying office, has a committee review been performed?
	
	
	
	

	Have all review comments been properly resolved?
	
	
	
	

	Does file contain evidence of internal buying office review? (e.g., completed checklist)
	Good Business Practice
	
	
	

	66
COPY OF REPORT OF CONTRACT AWARD


Has the RCS DD-LA-(AR) 1279 Report been properly completed (including reporting of NTE & funding information) if $5 Million or more?
	FAR 5.303

DFARS 205.303

AFFARS 5305.303

SMC FAST Book 5.2.7
	
	
	

	
Does the file contain SMC/PA (Public Affairs), PKX and PKC coordination of 1279 Report?


	SMC FAST Book 5.2.7

SMC/PK Letter, Procedures for Congressional Notification, 19 Dec 02
	
	
	

	OTHER UNASSIGNED TABS/ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

 1.
Coordinated Definitization Milestone Schedule

 2
Conformed File with appropriate Funding Summary up to date

 3.
If use of Ozone Depleting Substance (ODS) is required, does file include approved determination?  
	DFARS 217.7404-3

SMC FAST Book 4.8

DFARS 211. 271 


	
	
	


​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​________________________

Contract Negotiator

​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​________________________

Contracting Officer

1

